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6" July 2011 1

Re: Waste Licence- Cavan County Council, for a facility located at Corranure
Landfill, Lismagratty & Corranure Townlands, Cootehill Road, Cavan, County Cavan.

Dear My Sexton

[ refer to waste hicence. reference number WO0077-04, o respect of the above
referenced (acility, and in particular to vour application dated 24™ JTanuarny 2010 for a
refund ol the objection fee pavable to the Agency in respect of the above referenced
application.

Fam to advise that the Ageney has dectded to grant a retund of 30% of the objection
fec e €100

Arrangements are being made to have a cheque for €100 forwarded to vou i due
course.

Yours sincerely,

Dorota Richards
Programme Ofticer
Oftice of Climate. Licensing & Resource Use




